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Don E. Crabtree
Route 1, Box 39
Kimberly, Idaho 83341

Dear Don:

The Science editing is excellent. The
only questions you must answer are those
concerning tense, No. 4, 21la, and 25, from
the ""Check List'" from Seience. These
have to do with whether the Kimberley
aborigine are still flaking stone or
whether this is something that was done
only in the past.

When you finish correcting these and
looking over their changes mail this
promptly to Science so they can get to
press with it,

Yours truly,
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